
July 21, 1971 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

.Vatlonal Archives and Records Service 
Washington, D.C. 20408 

• Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Coq d'Or Press 
Route 8 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

Tnis 	.n further reply to your letter of June 16, 1971. 

We have found that at some time in the past the knot in President 

Kennedy's necktie was untied. We have tnerefore prepared photo-

graphs of both the front and the back of the tie in the knot area. 

The photograph of the front of the tie shows the "nick" or dam-

aged area. We have also prepared the photographs of the inside of 

the damaged area of the collar of the shirt and front of the collar 

with the tie under the collar. The last of these photographs, of 

course, does not show a knot. 

Sincerely, 

-41AW 

LES B. RHOADS 
Archivist of the United States 

Keep Freedom in Tour Future With U.S. Sayings Bonds 


